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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 18™ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MEMBERS OF DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED TO
BE HELD ON THURSDAY, 29™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 02:00 P.M. AT 11, SAMBHU CHATERJEE STREET,
JORASANKO, KOLKATA — 700007, WEST BENGAL, INDIA, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider, approve the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022 together with the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To consider ratification of M/s. AMK & Associates, Chartered Accountant, FRN-327817E, Mem. No.- 059363 as
Statutory Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and other applicable provisions, if
any, and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s.
AMK & Associates., Chartered Accountant, FRN-327817E, Mem. No.- 059363, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office for a period of four (5) consecutive years from the conclusion of Fifteenth (15th) Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of the Twentieth (20th) Annual General Meeting of the Company subject to
ratification by shareholders at each Annual General Meeting, at such remuneration as may be approved by the
Board of Directors of the Company. The Company has obtained from the auditors, a certificate as required under
section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the effect that they are eligible to continue as Statutory Auditors of
the company. The Board considered the matter and thereafter decided that the ratification of the above named
Auditors be recommended to the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The Company hereby
ratifies the appointment of the above Auditors to hold office from this Annual General Meeting till the next Annual
General Meeting to be held in the year 2023.”

Registered Office: By order of the Board of Directors
11, SAMBHUCHATERJEESTREET For, Diksha Greens Limited
KOLKATA-700007 Sd/-
CIN: L20100WB2004PLC099199 Rajesh Pirogiwal

Date: 06.09.2022 Managing Director
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Notes:

In view of the global outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA') has vide its General
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 in relation to 'Clarification on holding of annual general meeting (AGM)
through video conferencing ('VC') or other audio visual means ("OAVM')' read with General Circular No. 14/2020 dated
April 8, 2020 and the General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 in relation to 'Clarification on passing of
ordinary and special resolutions by companies under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder on
account of the threat posed by Covid-19' (collectively referred to as 'MCA Circulars') and SEBI vide its circular dated
May 12, 2020 in relation to 'Additional relaxation in relation to compliance with certain provisions of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 - COVID-19 pandemic' (‘SEBI Circular') permitted the
holding of the AGM through VC or OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In
compliance with the provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations' and MCA Circulars & SEBI Circular, 18" AGM of the
Company is being held through VC/OAVM on Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 02.00 p.m. (IST). The deemed venue for
the meeting shall be at 11, SAMBHU CHATERJEE STREET, JORASANKO, KOLKATA — 700007, WEST BENGAL, INDIA.

PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS BEING HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA
CIRCULARS THROUGH VC/OAVM, THE REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED
WITH. ACCORDINGLY, IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND SEBI CIRCULAR, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF
PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE THE PROXY FORM, ROUTE MAP AND
ATTENDANCE SLIP ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before and 15 minutes after the scheduled time of
the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The Members will be able to
view the proceedings on the e-voting website of Central Depository Services Limited's ('CDSL') at
www.evoting.cdslindia.com. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at
least 1,000 Members on a first come first served basis as per the MCA Circulars.

Institutional Investors, who are Members of the Company, are encouraged to attend the 18""AGM through VC/OAVM
mode and vote electronically. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, the Institutional/ Corporate Shareholders (i.e.
other than individuals /HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing
body Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalf
and to vote through remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by e-mail
through its registered e-mail address to cspankaj.modil984@gmail.com with a copy marked to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning
the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

In case of joint holding, the joint holders whose name stand first, as per the Company’s records, shall alone be entitled
to vote.

In line with the MCA Circular dated May 5, 2020 and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, the Notice of the AGM along
with the Annual Report 2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses
are registered with the Company/Depositories. The Notice convening the 18" AGM has been uploaded on the website
of the Company at www.dikshagreens.co.in and may also be accessed from the relevant section of the websites of the
Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited at www.bseindia.com respectively. The Notice is

also available on the website of CDSL at www.evoting.cdslindia.com.

Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed thereunder and Regulation 42(5) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR), the Register of Members and the Share
Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Thursday, 22" September, 2022 to Wednesday, 28"
September, 2022 (both days inclusive).

Members holding shares in same name under different Ledger Folios are requested to apply for consolidation of such
folios and send the relevant share certificates to Share Transfer Agent/Company.
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Members are requested to notify immediately any changes in their address to the company in case their shares are
held in dematerialised form. This information should be passed so that the information required can be made readily
available at the meeting.

Members holding the shares in physical form are advice to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in the
Company. The Nomination Form SH-13 can be obtained from the Company at its Registered Office. Members desiring
to avail this facility may send their Nomination Form duly filled in, to the Company at its Registered Office by quoting
their respective folio number.

The Members will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-voting system
and they may access the same at https:// www.evoting.cdslindia.com under the Shareholders/ Members login by using
the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholders/ members login where the
EVSN of the Company will be displayed. On clicking this link, the Members will be able to attend and participate in the
proceedings of the AGM. Please note that the Members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-voting or
have forgotten the User ID/Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-voting instructions mentioned
below to avoid last minute rush. Further, Members may also use the OTP-based login for logging into the e-voting
system of CDSL.

Members may join the Meeting through Laptops, Smartphones, Tablets and iPads for better experience. Further,
Members will be required to use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the Meeting. Members
will need the latest version of Chrome, Safari, Internet Explorer 11, MS Edge or Firefox. Please note that participants
connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops connecting via mobile hotspot may experience
Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or
LAN connection to mitigate any glitches.

Members desirous of obtaining any information/clarification (s) concerning the accounts and operations of the
Company or intending to raise any query are requested to forward the same at least 10 days before the date of
Meeting to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company so that the same may be attended to
appropriately.

All the members are requested to register their e-mail ids with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company
for the purpose of service of documents under section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 by e-mode instead of physical
service of documents.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN)
by every participant in Securities Market. Members holding shares in electronic mode are, therefore requested to
submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding the Shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company.

Under Rule 18 of (Management and Administration) Rule, 2014, Members, who have not got their email ids registered,
are requested to register their email address and changes therein with the Company in respect of the physical shares
and with Depository Participants in respect of dematerialised shares. Members are also requested to provide their
Unique Identification Number and PAN (CIN in case of Corporate Members) to the Company/Depository Participants.

The members may also note that the notice of Annual General Meeting will also be available on the website of the
company i.e. www.dikshagreens.co.in. and on the website of the CDSL.

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014 and the Regulations of LODR with the Stock Exchanges, the Company is pleased to provide Members facility
through M/s Central Depository Services Limited. (CDSL) to exercise their right to vote by electrical means on any or all
of the businesses specified in the Notice of 18""Annual General Meeting. Members may exercise their right to vote by
electronic means for the resolutions to be passed at the Meeting.

Voting right will be reckoned on the Paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the member/beneficial owner (in
case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut-off 22"¢ September, 2022.

A note on the e-voting process is provided hereunder:

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:




(i)

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

The voting period begins on 26" September, 2022 at 9:00A.M. and ends on 28" September, 2022 at 5:00
P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 22" September, 2022 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
The shareholders should log on to the e-voting websitewww.evotingindia.com.
Click on Shareholders
Now Enter your User ID
For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
For CDSL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits ClientID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence
number in the PAN field.

e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before
the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAO0O000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat

Bank account or in the company records in order to login.

Details e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the

OR Date member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction(iv).
of Birth

(DOB)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(i)
(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)
(xvi)

(xwvii)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT"tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO”
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution
and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image
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verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based
mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users
can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

(xix) Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians
e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on
to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.
e Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
www.evoting.cdslindia.com.
o After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password.
The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to www.evoting.cdslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
e Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of
the Custodian, if any, should be uploadedin PDF format in the system for the scrutinizert overify the same.
(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
www.evoting.cdslindia.com.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

There will be one vote for every client No. / Registered Folio No. irrespective of the number of joint holders.
The Result of E-voting will be declared within 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM and the Resolutions will be
deemed to be passed on the date of AGM, subject to receipt of requisite number of votes. Declared Results, along
with the Scrutinizer’'s Report, will be available forthwith on the company’s corporate website
www.dikshagreens.co.in and on the website of CDSL, such Results will be forwarded to the Stock Exchange.

c. The e-voting period begins from Monday, 26" September, 2022 at 9.00 AM and ends on Wednesday, 28"
September, 2022 at 5.00 PM. During this period, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off/entitlement date of 22" September, 2022 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is
cast by the shareholder by electronic means, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or
cast his vote by any other means.

d. Members of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the
cutoff/entitlement date of 22" September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically.

e. The Board of Director of the Company has appointed Mr. Pankaj Kumar Modi, (C.P. No. 12472 and Membership
No. 28600), Practicing Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

f.  The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of the AGM, count the vote cast at the AGM and thereafter,
unblock the votes cast through e-voting in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in employment of the
Company. The Scrutinizer shall submit a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total vote cast in favor of or
against, if any, not later than 48 hours after the conclusion of AGM to the Chairman of the Company. The
Chairman, or any other person authorised by the Chairman, shall declare the result of the voting forth with.

g. The Result so declared, along with the scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on the Company website viz.
www.dikshagreens.co.inand on the website of CDSL within two (2) working days of passing of the resolution at the

AGM of the company. The result shall also be forwarded to Stock Exchange.

Registered Office: By order of the Board ofDirectors
11, SAMBHUCHATERJEESTREET For, Diksha Greens Limited
KOLKATA-700007 Sd/-
CIN: L20100WB2004PLC099199 Rajesh Pirogiwal

Date: 06.09.2022 Managing Director
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DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED

11, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 ND FLOOR, SUIT NO.07
KOLKATA-700007, PHONE :- 033-2219-8219,2257-3530,
E-mail:- dikshagreens@yahoo.com
CIN: L20100WB2004PLC099199

DIRECTOR’S REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22
To,
The Members,

Your directors presents their 18" Annual Report on the business and operations of the company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2022.

Financial Highlights (Standalone)

During the year under review, the company has been able to make a satisfactory performance; a brief
break up of the same is given as under:

(Rupees)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 315tMarch, 2021
Turnover - -

Other Income

24,866

4,52,809

Profit before finance charges, Tax,
Depreciation/Amortization

(16,36,12,994)

(19,35,71,769)

Less: finance Charges 2,79,20,124 2,79,20,124
Profit before Tax, Depreciation/Amortization (191,533,118) (22,14,91,893)
Less: Depreciation 7,71,228 9,30,809
Net Profit before Taxation (192,304,346) (22,24,22,702)
Exceptional Item - 41,37,300
Provision for Tax and Deferred Tax (15,874) 3,09,825
Profit/(Loss) after tax (19,22,88,472) (22,68,69,827)
Provision for proposed dividend NIL NIL
Dividend Tax NIL NIL
Transfer to General Reserves NIL NIL

1. State of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook

The Company was engaged in the business of Trading and Manufacturing of Timber and Timber
Products and since December 2018 onwards there is no operations due to the fire accident which led to
a complete standstill in our operations. Further, the company’s banker have classified its account as
Non-Performing Assets and presently the recovery proceedings is going on. The auditors of the company
have also classified our company as a non- going concern. The company is also contemplating to take
necessary steps in arriving at a resolution process.

2. Financial Review

During the performance under review, the total income of the Company was recorded Rs. 24,866/- as
compared to Rs. 4,52,809/- for the previous financial year. Whereas, the Company reported a loss of Rs.
Rs. 19,22,88,472/- in the reporting year 2021-22 as compared to a loss of Rs. 22,68,69,827/- in the
financial year 2020-21.
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3. Dividend

Keeping in view the loss incurred during the year and the need to conserve the resources of the
Company, the Board has decided not to recommend any dividend for the financial year 2021-22.

Transfer to reserves

During the year, considering the operating performance of the Company, your Company has taken the
losses in Reserve.

Share Capital

During the year under review, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company stands at Rs.
11,00,00,000/- divided into 1,10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each. The Paid-up Share Capital of the
Company is Rs. 9,86,72,900 /- divided into 98,67,290 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. There has been
no change in the Authorized or Paid-up Share Capital.

In terms of Rule 5(5)(iv) of the Companies (Accounts) rules 2014, the disclosures on subsidiaries
companies is made hereunder:

There are no subsidiaries companies.
Listing

The equity shares of the company are listed under SME Platform on the BSE Ltd. which has nation-wide
terminals.

Extract of the Annual Return

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return as on the financial year ended on March 31,
2022, in form MGT-9 as required under section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as
the “Act”) and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as Annexure-I
and forms integral part of the report.

Directors & Key Managerial Personnel
Non-Executive & Executive Directors -Non-independent.

Pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made there under and
Regulation 16(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “the Listing Regulations/Regulations”), the
Independent Directors shall hold office for a period of up to 5 consecutive years and shall not be liable to
retire by rotation. They may be appointed for a maximum of two consecutive terms of up to 5 years each.

In this connection, all the Independent Directors of the Company, viz: Mr. Vikash Kedia (Din: 08165666),
Mrs. Sreejita Chowdhury (Din: 08185074) were appointed w.e.f; 10th July, 2018 and 27tk July, 2018 for a
term of five consecutive years or till such earlier date to conform with the policy on retirement and as
may be determined by any applicable statues, rules, regulations or guidelines.

ii. Number of Meetings of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Company met Four (4) times during the Financial Year under review, i.e.
on: 28/05/2021, 30/07/2021, 13/11/2021 and 07/03/2022.

The Meetings were held in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, 2015.
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iii. Company Secretary.
Mrs. Pallavi Jaiswal acts as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f; 01st March, 2022.

Mr. Ramakant Tapari has resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f; 07th September, 2021.

10. Disclosure pursuant to Section 177(8) of the Companies Act,2013
a. Composition of the Audit Commaittee.

The Audit Committee of the Company comprises of two Non-Executive Independent Directors and one
Executive Director as on March 31, 2022. The Committee is chaired by a Non-Executive Director, Mr.
Vikash Kedia (DIN- 08165666).

The details of the same are more fully provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

During the Financial Year under review, the Committee met 4 times and all such meetings were held in
accordance with the provisions of the Act, and regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

Further, the Board of Directors has accepted all the recommendations of the Audit Committee in the
Financial Year 2021-22.

b. Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company comprises of two Non Independent
Directors as on March 31, 2022.

c. Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee consists of two Non-Executive Independent Directors and one
Non-Executive Non-Independent Director as on March 31, 2022.

11. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134 (5) of the Act, the Directors hereby confirm and state that:

In the preparation of Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with the proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any.

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and have applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company as on the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2022 and of the profit and loss of
the company for the year ended on March 31,2022;

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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Declaration by the Independent Directors

Section 149(7) of the Act requires every independent director to give a declaration that he/she meets the
criteria of Independence, at the first Board Meeting of every financial year.

Accordingly, the Company has taken on record, the Statement of Declaration of Independence, as
submitted by all the Independent Directors.

Policy on Directors’ Appointment & Remuneration

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(4) of the Act read with the Rules made thereunder and Listing
Regulation 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and has further formulated
a policy relating to the remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees,
which has been duly approved by the Board of Directors.

While formulating the Policy, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has assured that:

a. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully;

b. The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate bench
marks; and

c. The remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay, reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is available on the website of the Company. Further, The
Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company is appended to the Directors' Report in Annexure-
II.

14. Auditors & Auditors’ report

A. Statutory Auditors

To re-appoint of M/s. AMK & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm’s Registration No. 327817E), CA
Bhupendra Kumar Bhutia ( Partner), Membership No-059363 of Stesalit Tower, Room No: 303 3rd Floor,
E 2-3, Block EP & GP Sector-V, Salt Lake, Kolkata- 700091, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
from the conclusion of the 15th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 19thAnnual General
Meeting of the Company and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration and in this
regard.

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors recommends their
ratification to the shareholders.

B. Independent Auditors’ Report

The Self Explanatory Independent Auditors’ Report does not contain any adverse remarks or
qualification.

C. secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Rules made thereunder, Mr. Pankaj
Kumar Modi (C.P. No. 12472, Membership No. 28600), Company Secretary in whole-time Practice, was
appointed for the issuance of the Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31,2022.
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D. Secretarial Audit Report

The Secretarial Audit Report is appended to the Boards' Report in Annexure-III. The Report of the
Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any adverse remark.

16. Particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments under section 186.

Detail of Loans and Investment covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the
notes to the Financial Statements.

17. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub- section of
section 188 in the prescribed form.

All related party transactions, contracts or arrangements that were entered into, during the financial
year under review, were on an arms-length basis and in the ordinary course of business. The Company
has adhered to its “Policy on Related Party Transactions and Materiality of Related Party Transactions”
while persuing all Related Party transactions.

Further, during the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/ arrangement / transaction
with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on
materiality of related party transactions.

19. Material Changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company,
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of the report.

No Material Changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company, have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the
date of this Directors’ Report.

20. Disclosure in terms of Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.

In terms of Section 134 (3) (m) of the Act read with the Rules made there under, the Company has no
activity relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption.

Further, during the year there was no Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.

Therefore, the Company is not required to make any disclosure as specified in Section 134(3)(m) of the
Act read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

21. Risk Management Policy

In compliance with Section 134(3) (n) of the Act, the Company has a Risk Management Policy which
provides for the identification therein of elements of risk which in the opinion of the Board may threaten
the existence of the Company.

Pursuant to Schedule IV (II)(4) of the Act, the Independent Directors, inter-alia amongst others, review
the system from time to time to ensure that Risk Management is robust and satisfactory.

Although not mandatory, as a measure of good governance, the Company has constituted a Risk
Management Committee of the Board.

Further, in terms of Regulation 17(9)(b) of Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors is responsible for
framing, implementing and monitoring the Risk Management Plan of the Company and have delegated
the power of monitoring and reviewing of the risk management plan to the Risk Management Committee.

The Risk Management Committee is responsible for laying down procedures to inform Board members
about the risk assessment and minimization procedures.


mailto:dikshagreens@yahoo.com

DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED

11, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 ND FLOOR, SUIT NO.07
KOLKATA-700007, PHONE :- 033-2219-8219,2257-3530,
E-mail:- dikshagreens@yahoo.com
CIN: L20100WB2004PLC099199

22. Policy on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Initiatives

Pursuant to provisions of Section 135 of the Act, the Company is not required to constitute a Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee or to undertake any CSR activities.

Therefore, the Company is not required to make any disclosure as specified in Section 134(3) (o) of the
Act.

23. Manner of formal annual evaluation by the Board of its own performance and that of its
committees and individual directors.

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (p) of the Act read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
other applicable provisions of the Act, and various applicable clauses of the Listing Regulations, and the
erstwhile Listing Agreement, the disclosure regarding the manner of formal annual evaluation by the
Board of its own performance and that of its various committees and individual directors is provided
hereto:

a. Evaluation Criteria

Pursuant to Part D of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee has formulated the criteria for evaluation of the performance of the Independent Directors
and the Board. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also identifies persons qualified to become
directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down,
and recommends to the Board their appointment and removal and carries out the evaluation of every
director’s performance in accordance with Section 178(2) of the Act read with the Rules framed there
under and Part D of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations.

The Board shall monitor & review the Board Evaluation Framework and evaluate the performance of all
the Board Committees.

Further, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommended to the Board a
policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The
details of the same are more fully described in the Nomination & Remuneration Policy.

Further, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also devised a Policy on Board Diversity in
accordance with Regulation 19(4) of the Listing Regulations.

Performance Evaluation of the individual directors

Pursuant to section 178(2) of the Act, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company
carries out the performance evaluation of the individual directors.

b. Board of Directors
A separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 30/07/2021, pursuant to

Clause VII of Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, for transacting the
following businesses as set forth in the Agenda:

1. Review the performance of the non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole.

2. Review the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the
Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors.

3. Assessment of the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their
duties.
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The same was perused in accordance with the Evaluation criteria determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee.

The Independent Directors of the Company in fulfilling their role and functions as specified in Clause II
of Schedule IV to the Act help in bringing an objective view in the evaluation of the performance of the

Board and management.

The Independent Directors expressed satisfaction over the performance of all the non- Independent
Directors and the Chairman.

c. Performance Evaluation of the Independent Directors
Pursuant to Clause VIII of Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, read with
Part D of Schedule II thereto the performance evaluation of the Independent Directors is perused by the

entire Board of Directors, excluding the director being evaluated.

On the basis of the report of performance evaluation, the extension of the term of appointment or its
continuance in respect of the independent directors is being considered.

d. Performance Evaluation of the Committee

The Board of Directors evaluates the performance of all the Board Committees, based on the Company’s
Performance Evaluation Policy.

e. Nomination and Remuneration Policy
Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors
has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy in terms of Section 178 of the Act, read with Rules
made there under and read with part-D of schedule II of the Listing Obligation as amended from time to

time.

The shareholders may visit the Company’s website to view. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy
www.dikshagreens.co.in in detail.

24. Change in the nature business:

The Company is into business of rendering e-commerce and retail sale.

25. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act:

The Company has neither accepted during the year nor held at the end of the year any Public Deposit.

26. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements.

The Audit Committee of the Company ensures that there is a direct relationship between the Company’s
objectives and the internal financial controls it implements to provide reasonable assurance about their
achievement.

In this connection, the Audit Committee in coordination with the Internal Audit Department periodically
reviews the following:

a Transactions are executed in accordance with the management’s general or specific
authorization;

b. All transactions are promptly recorded with the correct amount in the appropriate accounts and
in the accounting period in which they are executed so as to permit preparation of financial
information within a framework of recognized accounting policies and practices and relevant
statutory requirements, if any,
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C  Accountability of assets is adequately maintained and assets are safeguarded from unauthorized
access, use or disposition.

There is a proper allocation of functional responsibilities within the Company and it is ensured that the
quality of personnel commensurate with their responsibilities and duties. Further, proper accounting
and operating procedures are followed to confirm the accuracy and reliability of accounting data,
efficiency in operation and safety of the assets. The regular review of work of one individual by another
minimizes the possibility of fraud or error in the absence of collusion.

27. Disclosure pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

The Company has no employee whose remuneration exceeds the limit prescribed under Section 197 of
the Act read with Rule 5(2) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014.

The disclosure pursuant to Rule 5(1) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, is provided here in below:

In computing the various parameters, Gross Salary has been considered. Gross Salary of the employees
primarily encompasses Salary, allowances and perquisites. Further, while calculating the median, those
remunerations were included which were given throughout the year and the remuneration which were
only for part of the year were excluded while comparing.

28. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is aimed to provide a vigilance mechanism
for the directors and employees of the Company to raise concern of any violations of legal or regulatory
requirements, incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and reports, etc. The purpose of
this Policy is to encourage the Company’s directors and employees who have concerns about suspected
misconduct to come forward and express these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment.
No personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. There were no instances of reporting
under the Whistle Blower Policy.

29. Insider Trading
The Codes pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and effective from
15thMay, 2015:

a  Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information.

b. Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading.
The aforesaid Codes have been disclosed on the website of the Company.
30. Transfer of amount to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)

There is no amount pending for transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund, in accordance
to the provisions of the act.

31. Green Initiative

To support the Green Initiative’ in the Corporate Governance taken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
to contribute towards greener environment and to receive all documents, notices, including Annual
Reports and other communications of the Company, investors should register their e-mail addresses
with Cameo Corporate Services Ltd. "Subramanian Building" #1, Club House Road, Chennai 600 002
India. Ph: 91-44 - 2846 0390 (5 lines) Fax : 91-44 - 2846 0129; E-mail : cameo@cameoindia.com if
shares are held in physical mode or with their DP if the holding is in electronic mode.
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Electronic Copies of the Annual Report and Notice of the Annual General Meeting are sent to all
members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s).For
members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report and Notice of
the Annual General Meeting are sent in the permitted mode.

The Company is providing remote e-voting facility to all the members to enable them to cast their votes
electronically on all the resolutions set forth in the Notice pursuant to Section 108 of the Act read with
Rule 20 of the Company’s (Management and Administration) Rules 2014 and the applicable provision(s)
of the Listing Regulations.

32. Compliance to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, and
Redressal) Act, 2013 read with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition, and Redressal) Rules, 2013.

The Company believes in creating a safe environment for the employees which is free from any
discrimination.

In adherence to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2013 read with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal) Rules, 2013, the Company has constituted an Internal
Complaints Committee to look into the matters relating to sexual harassment at workplace.

Mrs. Sreejita Chowdhury, Non-Executive Independent Director, is the Presiding Officer of the Committee.

In the event of any sexual harassment at workplace, any woman employee of the Company may lodge
complaint to Mrs. Sreejita Chowdhury, in writing or electronically through e-mail
at:info@dikshagreens.com.

During the period under review, no complaints were received by the Company in terms of the aforesaid
act.

33. Management’s Discussion and Analysis

In accordance with the listing requirement, the Management’s Discussion and Analysis forms part of this
Report.
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[. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Annexure-I

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

1.| CIN L20100WB2004PLC099199

2. | Registration Date 21/07/2004
Name of the Company DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
Category/Sub-category Public Company Limited by Share
of the Company

S.| Address of the 11, SAMBHU CHATERJEE STREET
Registered office & JORASANKO KOLKATA - 700007.
contact details

6. | Whether listed company Yes

7. | Name, Address & Cameo Corporate Services Ltd

contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

R.D. Ramasamy (Director)

"Subramanian Building" #1, Club House Road

Chennai 600 002 - India. Ph : 91-44 - 2846 0390 (5 lines)
Fax :91-44 - 2846 0129; E-mail:
cameo@cameoindia.com

[I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing10
% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
products / services Product/service

1 Trading of Whole sale Product 1610 NIL

2 Other Income NA 100.00%
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III. VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

[As on 31-March-2021]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year
[As on 31-March-2022]

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

A. Promoter’s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/

HUF

2218678

2218678

22.49%

2194678

2194678

22.24%

-0.25

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

3208612

3208612

32.52%

3208612

3208612

32.52%

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Total
shareholding of

Promoter (A)

5427290

5427290

55.01

5403290

5403290

54.76

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital

Funds

f) Insurance

Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institution
s

a) Bodies Corp.

2206000

2206000

22.36

468000

468000

4.74

-17.62

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals




i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 2 lakh

2132000

2132000

20.72

3794000

3794000

38.45

17.73

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 2
lakh

c) Others
HUF (specify)

66000

66000

0.67

138000

138000

1.40

0.73

Non
Resident
Indians

4000

4000

0.04

14000

14000

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies -
DR

Trusts
Others

32000

32000

0.32

32000

32000

0.32

Sub-total (B)(2):-

4440000

4440000

45.00

4464000

4464000

45.24

Total Public
Shareholdin
g (B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

4440000

4440000

45.00

4464000

4464000

45.24

C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

9867290

9867290

100.00

9867290

9867290

100.00




B) Shareholding ofPromoter-

SN Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
Shareholder’s the year shareholdin
Name g during the
No. of % of %of Shares No. of % of %of Shares year
Share total Pledged / Share total Pledged /
s Share encumbered s Shares of encumbered to
s of to total the total shares
the shares company
company
1 | Ridhi Sidhi Vincom 2692954 27.29 0 2692954 27.29 0 0
Limited.
2 | Rajesh Pirogiwal 1172039 11.88 0 1172039 11.88 0 0
3 Highreturn 515658 5.23 0 515658 5.23 0 0
Marketing Limited
4 Sunita Pirogiwal 441639 4.48 0 441639 4.48 0 0
5 Rajesh Kumar 385000 3.90 0 361000 3.66 0 -0.24
Pirogiwal & Sons
HUF
6 Tanvi Pirogiwal 110000 1.12 0 110000 1.12 0 0
7 | Diksha Pirogiwal 110000 1.12 0 110000 1.12 0 0
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there ischange)
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
S1 Name of the Share holder No of '% of total No of '% of total
No shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
1 | RIDHI SIDHI VINCOM LIMITED .
At the beginning of the year 2692954 27.29 2692954 27.29
At the end of the Year 2692954 27.29 2692954 27.29
2 | RAJESH PIROGIWAL
At the beginning of the year 1172039 11.88 1172039 11.88
At the end of the Year 1172039 11.88 1172039 11.88
3 | HHGHRETURN MARKETING LIMITED .
At the beginning of the year 515658 5.23 515658 5.23
At the end of the Year 515658 5.23 515658 5.23
4 | SUNITA PIROGIWAL
At the beginning of the year 441639 4.48 441639 4.48
At the end of the Year 441639 4.48 441639 4.48
S| RAUESH KUMAR PIROGIWAL AND SONS HUF . .
At the beginning of the year 385000 3.90 385000 3.90
Deletion during the year 24000 0.24 24000 0.24
At the end of the Year 361000 3.66 361000 3.66
6 | TANVI PIROGIWAL
At the beginning of the year 110000 1.11 110000 1.11
At the end of the Year 110000 1.11 110000 1.11




7 | DIKSHA PIROGIWAL
At the beginning of the year 110000 1.11 110000 1.11
At the end of the Year 110000 1.11 110000 1.11

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
Sl Name of the Share holder No of "% of total No of "% of total
No shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
1| VISHWADEEP SHARMA
At the beginning of the year 31-Mar-2021 350000 3.55 350000 3.55
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2022 350000 3.55 350000 3.55
2 | ELLENBARRIE COMMERCIAL LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 31-Mar-2021 256603 2.60 256603 2.60
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2022 256603 2.60 256603 2.60
3 | BHOPENDRA KUMAR
At the beginning of the year 31-Mar-2021 176000 1.78 176000 1.78
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2022 176000 1.78 176000 1.78
4 || SUBHASH DUGAR
At the beginning of the year 31-Mar-2021 160000 1.62 160000 1.62
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2022 160000 1.62 160000 1.62
5 (| NAZIM
At the beginning of the year 31-Mar-2021 100000 1.01 100000 1.01
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2022 100000 1.01 100000 1.01
6 SAMEER MAHAJAN
At the beginning of the year 31-Mar-2021 96000 0.97 96000 0.97
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2022 96000 0.97 96000 0.97
7 SACHIN RAVSU RATHOD.
At the beginning of the year 31-Mar-2021 70000 0.71 70000 0.71
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2022 50000 0.51 50000 0.51
8 AVADHESH SINGH
At the beginning of the year 31-Mar-2021 64000 0.65 64000 0.65
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2022 64000 0.65 64000 0.65
9 LABHUBHAI GORDHANBHAI BHADANI
At the beginning of the year 31-Mar-2021 60000 0.61 60000 0.61
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2022 60000 0.61 60000 0.61
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KUNDAN CHHOTALAL BHANDERI

At the beginning of the year 31-Mar-2021 58000 0.59 58000 0.59
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2022 58000 0.59 58000 0.59
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel: Name of Director: RAJESH PIROGIWAL
SN | Shareholding of each Date Shareholding at Cumulative
Directors and each Key the beginning Shareholding
Managerial Personnel of the year during the
Year
No. of % of No. of % of
share total share total
s shares of s shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 01.04.21 1172039 | 11.88% 1172039 | 11.88%
At the end of the year 31.03.22 | 1172039 | 11.88% 1172039 | 11.88%
Name of Director: SUNITA PIROGIWAL
SN | Shareholding of each Date Shareholding at Cumulative
Directors and each Key the beginning Shareholding
Managerial Personnel of the year during the
Year
No. of % of No. of % of
shares total shares total
shares shares
of the of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 01.04.21 441639 [4.48% 441639 [4.48%
At the end of the year 31.03.22 | 441639 [4.48% 441639 |4.48%

INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.
Secured
Loans Unsecured Loans Deposits Total
excluding Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 23,26,67,698 1,20,00,000 - 24,46,67,698
ii) Interest due but not paid 5,58,40,248 - - 5,58,40,248
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 28,85,07,945 1,20,00,000 - 30,05,07,946
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition 2,79,20,124 3,77,472 - 2,82,97,596
* Reduction - - - -
Net Change 2,79,20,124 3,77,472 - 2,82,97,596
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 23,26,67,698 1,23,77,472 - 25,40,45,170
ii) Interest due but not paid 8,37,60,371 - - 8,37,60,371
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -




Total (i+ii+iii)

31,64,28,069\

1,23,77,472

32,88,05,541

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL-

A.Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/orManager:

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

Rajesh

(MD)

Pirogiwal

Sunita
Pirogiwal
(WTD)

Gross salary

5,00,000

5,00,000

10,00,000

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act,

1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % ofprofit
- others,specify...

Others, please specify (Advance)

Total (A)

5,00,000

5,00,000

10,00,000

Ceiling as per the Act




B. Remuneration to other directors

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER

THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Cs CFO Total

1 Gross salary - 98,000 1,20,000 2,18,000
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in - - - -
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax - - - -
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - - - -
Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - - -

4 Commission - - - -
- as % of profit - - - -
others, specify... - - - -

S Others, please specify - - - -
Total - 98,000 1,20,000 2,18,000




VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OFOFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description / [RD / if any (give
Act Punishment/ NCLT/ Details)
Compounding COURT]
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - -
Punishment - - - -
Compounding - - - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Place :Kolkata
Date: 06/09/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SD/-
Rajesh Pirogiwal
Managing Director

Din: 01279323

SD/-

Sunita Pirogiwal
Whole-Time Director
DIN: 01279325




NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Annexure - II to the Boards’ Report
1. PREAMBLE

This Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy (the “Policy”) applies to the Board of Directors (the

“Board”), Key Managerial Personnel (the “KMP”), the Senior Management Personnel and other employees of
Diksha Greens Limited (the “Company”).

This Policy is in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable
rules thereto and Regulation 19 & Schedule II Part D(A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulation’), as amended from time to time. This policy shall act
as a guideline for determining, inter-alia, qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director,
appointment, removal and evaluation of performance of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior
Management and matters relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior
Management and other employees.

Effective date: This amended policy shall be effective from the 1st December, 2015.

2. POLICY OBJECTIVES

The Policy is framed with the objective(s):

i. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a director;

ii. To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal.

iii. Recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees.

3. DEFINITIONS

“Company” means Diksha Greens Limited. “Act” means Companies Act, 2013 and rules
thereunder.

“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

“Listing Regulation” means SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

“Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as constituted or
reconstituted by the Board.

“Policy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy.

“Independent Director” is as provided under SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013.

“Key Managerial Personnel” means Key managerial personnel as defined under the Companies Act,
2013 and includes:

i. Managing Director or Executive Director or Chief Executive Officer or Manager
ii. Whole-time Director;

iii. Company Secretary;

iv.  Chief Financial Officer and

V. Such other officer as may be prescribed.



“Senior Management” mean personnel of the Company who are members of its core management
team (Internal Board) excluding the Board of Directors.

Unless the context otherwise requires words and expressions used in this policy and not defined
herein but defined in the Companies act, 2013 as may be amended from time to time shall have
the meaning respectively assigned to them therein.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration committee shall constitute of three or more non executive
director out of which at least one half shall be independent director(s), provided that chairperson of
the company may be appointed as a member of this committee but shall not chair such committee.

The committee will meet at such intervals as deem fit to carry out the objectives as set out in the
policy. A quorum of two members is required to be present at the meeting to carry out the
proceedings of the meeting. The committee shall have the authority to call any employee(s), senior
official(s) and / or externals as it deems fit.

The Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director. Chairperson of the Company
may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a Chairman of the Committee.

Provided that Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall set up mechanism to carry out its
functions and is further authorized to delegate any / all of its powers to any of the Directors and /
or officers of the Company, as deemed necessary for proper and expeditious expedition.

The Company secretary shall act as secretary to the committee.

Proceedings of all meetings shall be minute and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board
and Committee meetings.

POLICY RELATING TO DETERMINATION OF APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS,
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Appointment criteria and qualifications:

(i) Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal.

(i) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he /
she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the
concerned position.

(iii) The Committee shall devise a policy on Board diversity after reviewing the structure, size and
composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board which will facilitate the
Committee to recommend on any proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s
corporate strategy.

(iv) Appointment of independent directors shall be in compliance with the provisions of section 149
of the Companies Act read with schedule IV and rules thereunder and relevant regulation of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

(V) Appointment of Managing Directors/Manager/Whole-Time Directors shall also be in compliance
with section 196 of the Act read with rules made thereunder and Schedule V of the Act and
relevant regulation of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.



(vi) The Company shall consider balance of qualification, skills, regional and industry experience,
background and other qualities required to operate successfully in the position of Senior
Management Level.

Letters of Appointment:

Each Director/ KMP/Senior Officials is required to sign the letter of appointment with the
Company containing the terms of appointment and the role assigned in the Company.

Removal:

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules
and regulations made thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons
recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the
provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.

Retirement:

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of
the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the
Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even
after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

6. POLICY RELATING TO THE REMUNERATION FOR THE DIRECTORS, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENTPERSONNEL

The Nominations & Remuneration Committee determines individual remuneration packages for
Directors, KMPs and Senior Officials of the Company taking into account factors it deems relevant,
including but not limited to market, business performance and practices in comparable companies,
having due regard to financial and commercial health of the Company as well as prevailing laws and
government/other guidelines. The Committee consults with the Board as it deems appropriate.

Statutory Requirements:

e Section 197(5) provides for remuneration by way of a fee to a director for attending meetings of
the Board of Directors and Committee meetings or for any other purpose as may be decided by
the board.

e Section 197(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides for the total managerial remuneration
payable by the Company to its directors, including managing director and whole time director,
and its manager in respect of any financial year shall not exceed eleven percent of the net
profits of the Company computed in the manner laid down in Section 198 in the manner as
prescribed under the Act.

e The Company with the approval of the Shareholders and Central Government may authorise
the payment of remuneration exceeding eleven percent of the net profits of the company,
subject to the provisions of Schedule V.

e The Company may with the approval of the shareholders authorise the payment of
remuneration upto five percent of the net profits of the Company to its anyone Managing
Director/Whole Time Director/Manager and ten percent in case of more than one such official.

e The Company may pay remuneration to its directors, other than Managing Director and Whole
Time Director upto one percent of the net profits of the Company, if there is a managing director
or whole time director or manager and three percent of the net profits in any other case.

e The net profits for the purpose of the above remuneration shall be computed in the manner
referred to in Section 198 of the Companies Act,2013.

The Independent Directors shall not be entitled to any stock option and may receive
remuneration by way of fee for attending meetings of the Board or Committee thereof or for any
other purpose as may be decided by the Board and profit related commission as may be
approved by the members...



The remuneration payable to the Directors shall be as per the Company’s policy and shall be valued
as per the Income Tax Rules.

The remuneration payable to the Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior Management shall be as

may be decided by the Board having regard to their experience, leadership abilities, initiative taking
abilities and knowledgebase.

7. EVALUATION
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel at regular interval. The evaluation/assessment of the Directors, KMPs and the senior officials

of the Company is to be conducted on an annual basis and to satisfy the requirements of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

8. TERM /TENURE
Managing Director/ Whole time director:

a. The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director or whole time Director
for a term not exceeding five years at a time.

b. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.
Independent Director:

The maximum tenure of Independent Directors shall be in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013
and clarifications/circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, in this regard, from time to time.

9. DISCLOSURE
This policy shall be disclosed in Annual report as part of board’s report therein.
10. AMENDMENTS

In case of any subsequent changes in the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 or any other applicable rules or regulations which makes any of the
provisions in the policy inconsistent with the Act or regulations, the provisions of the Act or regulations
would prevail over the Policy with effect from their enforcement and the Policy would be modified in due
course to make it consistent with the amended laws. Any changes or modification on the Policy would
be approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.



Annexure-III

Form No. MR-3

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

To,
The Members
DIKSHA GREENS LTD.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Diksha Greens Limited. (CIN
L20100WB2004PLC099199) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in
a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, generally complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder, to the extent applicable, and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022,
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made
thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) and the rules and regulations
made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), Overseas Direct
Investment (ODI) and External Commercial Borrowings (ECBs);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act):

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations,2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992 (effective up to 14th May, 2015) and The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015
(effective from 15th May,2015);

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations,2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations,2014;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;



() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations,
1998;

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (effective from 1st December, 2015);

(vi) The Company belongs to the online retail sale to the best of our knowledge and
believe and as confirmed by the Management of the Company the following Other
Laws are specifically Applicable the Company:

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and on General
Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and made
effective from 1st July, 2015.

(i) The Company being a listed company, the provisions of the Listing Agreement/
Revised Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange are applicable.

I further report that I further report that the Company has, in my opinion, complied with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made under that Act and the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, with regard to:

(8) Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary
entries therein;

(b) Closure of the Register of Members.

(c) Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar
of Companies and the Central Government;

(d) Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar
of Companies;

(e) notice of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors;

() the meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including passing of
resolutions by circulation;

(g) minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee
meetings;

(h) approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and
the government authorities, wherever required;

() constitution of the Board of Directors/Committee(s) of Directors, appointment,
retirement and reappointment of Directors including the Managing Director and
Whole-time Directors;

() payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-
time Directors;

(k) appointment and remuneration of Auditors and Cost Auditors;

() transfers and transmissions of the Company’s shares and issue and dispatch of
duplicate certificates of shares;

(m) declaration and payment of dividends;

(n) transfer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund and uploading of details of unpaid and unclaimed dividends on the
websites of the Company and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs;

(0) borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever
applicable;

(p) investment of the Company’s funds including investments and loans to others;

(g) form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of profit and loss

as prescribed under Part II and General Instructions for preparation of the same as
prescribed in Schedule III to the Act;



(r) Directors’ report;

(s) Contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company;
and

(t) Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made under the
Act.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Women Director, Non-Executive Directors, and Independent Directors.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

i. Decision in the meeting of Board of Directors were taken unanimously and
recorded as part of the minutes.

ii. The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various Provisions
of the Act; and

iii. There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed
during the year under review under the Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Act,
Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations and Guidelines framed under these
Acts against / on the Company, its Directors and Offices.

iv. The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their
eligibility of appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code
of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel;

The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation)
Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum
public shareholding.

I further report that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories
Act, 1996 and the Byelaws framed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to
dematerialization /rematerialisation of securities and reconciliation of records of
dematerialized securities with all securities issued by the Company.

The Company has complied with the provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rules and
Regulations made under that Act to the extent applicable.

I further report that:

a. The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing
Agreements entered into with Bombay Stock Exchange.

b. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011
including the provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of Records
required under the said Regulations;

C. the company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the
provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the

said Regulations;



Place: Kolkata
Date: 11/08/2022

*

I further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there was no specific event/action having
major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

Sd/-
Pankaj Kumar Modi
Company Secretary in Practice

Membership No.: ACS-28600
C.P. No.: 12472

[UDIN: A028600D000781660]

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date as Annexure — A integral part of
this Report which is annexed to this Report



To,

Annexure - A

The Members
Diksha Greens Ltd.

My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 11/08/2022

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit;

I have followed the audit practices and the process as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurances about the Correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The Verification was done on test basis to ensure the correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the process and practice, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion;

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and book of
accounts of the Company or examined any books, information or statement other than
Books and papers.

I have not examined any other specific law except as mention above.

The Compliance of the provision of corporate and other applicable law, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis ;

The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

Sd/-
Pankaj Kumar Modi
Company Secretary in Practice

Membership No.: ACS-28600
C.P. No.: 12472

[UDIN: A0O28600D000781660]




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Business Overview:

Your Company is currently engaged in the trading and distribution of different types of commodities and
materials. Our products are mainly supplied to retailers based at Kolkata and adjacent territories. This
Management’s Discussion and Analysis contains statements and information concerning anticipated
developments in the Company’s continuing and future operations, the adequacy of the Company’s financial
resources and financial projections.

Industry Structure and Developments:

The trend of slowdown in global growth continued during the year. Against this global backdrop, the growth in
India stayed fairly resilient. The global economy in F.Y. 2021-22 witnessed divergent trends among major
economies. Given the backdrop of a slowing market, a volatile input cost environment and heightened competitive
intensity, the operating environment for your Company during the year continued to be challenging. Despite
unpredictable headwinds, the global economic recovery is gaining momentum. These winds of positive change
have masked the growth divergence among major economies.

Opportunities and Threats:

The priorities of the industry are changing, concentrating more on re-organization of operations, development of
new markets and marketing techniques, giving the organization's vision a global outlook and retaining and
building upon customer relationships. Fragmented markets provide many opportunities for company to expand
and increase market share. New markets allow company to expand their business and diversify their portfolio of
products and services.

Changes to government rules and regulations can negatively affect the company. Politics can increase company’s
risk factors, because governments can quickly change business rules that negatively affect company’s business.
Political Risk has a significant impact; Volatile costs mean company has to plan for scenarios where costs sky
rocket. Cautious planning leads to development delays that can negatively affect the company.

Risks and Concerns:

During the year due to divergent trends among major economies, given the backdrop of a slowing market, a
volatile input cost environment and heightened competitive intensity, the operating environment for your
Company continued to be challenging and due to a major fire which broke out at the premises of the company's
factory on December 9, 2018, due to fire the company has suffered major losses of stock the claim for which is
lodged with the Insurance company. Due to these reasons the Company reported net loss after tax of this
significant amount.

We are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties that can significantly affect our business, financial
condition and future financial performance. These risks and uncertainties are not necessarily the only risks the
Company faces. Additional risks and uncertainties that are presently unknown to the Company may adversely
affect our business. The most important among them are credit risk, market risk and operational risk.

However, despite unpredictable headwinds, the global economic recovery is gaining momentum. These winds of
positive change have masked the growth divergence among major economies. The Company shifted its main focus
in market share and sales volume by focusing on innovation, intensive marketing strategies and network
expansion. Managing risks while strategising was key factor in the successful outcome of these initiatives.

The measurement, monitoring management of risk remains key focus areas for the company. The Company is
committed to establishing a framework that ensures risk management is an integral part of its activities. To
ensure the continued growth and success of the Company, risks are identified and managed through a Risk
Management Committee.

Future Outlook:

The focus for the forthcoming financial year for the Company will be continued delivery in progressing mode and
grabbing the opportunities and trying to overcome challenges.



Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

Given the nature of business and the size of operations, your Company’s Internal Control System has been
designed to provide for:

Accurate recording of transactions with internal checks and prompt reporting;
Adherence to applicable Accounting Standards and Policies;
Compliance with applicable statutes, policies and procedures, guidelines and authorizations;

Effective use of resources and safeguarding of assets.

Your Company has put in place an adequate internal Control System to safeguard all assets and ensure
operational excellence. The system also meticulously records all transaction details and ensures regulatory
compliance. The reports are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board. Wherever deemed necessary, internal
control system are strengthened and corrective actions initiated.

Internal Control and Audit is an important procedure and the Audit Committee of your Company reviews all the
control measures on a periodic basis and recommends improvements, wherever appropriate. The internal control
is designed to ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial statements for
maintaining accountability of assets.

Human Resources:

The Company always considers its human resources as a valuable asset and is committed towards their
development for continuous growth. Focus on training to enhance the skill-sets of employees in line with the
business and market requirements continued throughout the year and it confers rewards and recognition based
on merit.

The total employee’s strength of the Company was 7 as on March 31, 2022.

Your Company continues to focus on driving inclusion through building leadership capability and recognizing line
managers who provide a simple, flexible and respectful work environment for their teams.

The Entire HR system including recruitment, performance management system, reward and recognition has been
aligned with the business objectives.

Cautionary Statement:
Statements made in the Management Discussion and analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections,

estimates, predictions and expectations may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable
securities law and regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those either expressed or implied.



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(pursuant to
Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED

11 Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko
Kolkata-700007

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors
of Diksha Greens Limited having CIN- L20100WB2004PLC099199 and having registered office at 11
Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko, Kolkata-700007 (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”),
produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on
the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31stMarch, 2022 have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr.No Name of Director DIN Date of appointment
in Company
1 Mr. Rajesh Pirogiwal 01279323 21/07/2004
2 Mrs. Sunita Pirogiwal 01279325 21/07/2004
3 Mr. Vikash Kedia 08165666 10/07/2018
4 Mrs. Sreejita Chowdhury 08185074 27/07/2018

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based
on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Kolkata Sd/-
Date: 25th May, 2022 Name: Pankaj Kumar Modi
Company Secretary in Practice

Membership No.:28600
CP No.: 12472

[UDIN: A028600D000385871]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

W= have audited the financial statements of Diksha Greens Limited ("the Company™) which comprise the
Baance sheet as at 31st March 2022, the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the
yea¢ then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
poscies and other explanatory information.

In our opinicn and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 50 required and give
2 true 2nd fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
343(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibiiities under those Standards are further described In
e Auditor’s Responsibiiities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report, We are
dependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Etfics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
smements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
EFl=1 our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
W Esleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

W= draw attention to note 25 of the financial statements, which indicates that due to losses the net worth
o e Company 15 fully eroded and current liabilities of the Company exceeded its current assets, These
eweres and conditions along with note 4, 6 and 26, indicate that 2 materal uncertainty exists that may
=== conificant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem.

Shr ooenion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Emphasis of Matter

Wee Sraw attention to

(] = note no. 26 of the financial statements, which describes that during the financial year 2018-
15 & major fire broke out at the premises of the company's factory on December 9, 2018, and due
%o fire the company has suffered loss of stock Rs. 146209634/~ against which the Company raised
2he claim with the Insurance Company. As the status of the final daim assessment is still awaiting,
ssasagement has made full provision against such losses during the current financial year.
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()] The note no, 4 and 6 of the financial statements, where the lender (Punjab B Sind Bank) has
recailed the amount it given to the Company on 3rd June, 2019 and subsequently on 27th August,
2015 take the possession of immovable properties of the Company by issulng the possession
notice for immovable property under Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and
Enforcement of Security Interest (second) Act, 2002.

(W)  The note no. 29 of the financial statements which describe that during the financial year, Company
sold the current investment of Rs. 58,81,200/- to a related party, for which company has not
followed due process in accordance with the provisions of section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Qur apinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
aur audit of the financial statements as a whale, and In forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

; Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
the information included in the Director's Report but does not include the financial statements

=nd our auditor's report thereon.

Owr apinion on the finandial statements does not cover the other informatien and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our respansibility is to read the other information

2 In daoing 50, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial

staterments or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

¥, Bes=d on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

ormation, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibie for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
A 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
wew of the financial position, financia! performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
e accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
sxtien 133 of the Act. This responsibiiity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accoedance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and delecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
pl=mentation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
pem=orsbie and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial
cortrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
secredis, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair
view ared are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
9e4ng concern basis of accounting unless management sither intends to liquidate the Compary or to cease
@p=rations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

These Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements |
e objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

fr== from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that |
wxludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
St conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when It exists.
Msstements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
S9sregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
* CEEas an understanding of internal control refevant to the audit In arder to design audit procedures that

B=ss of these financial statements.

A5 part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
Septicsm throughout the audit, We also:

* Edentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
o &vor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that s
&= appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies act, 2013, we are glso

SSoent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
msststement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
clusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresantations, or the override of Internal control.
sespansile for expressing cur opinion on whether the tompany has adequate internal financial controls
Syst=sn in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Bvaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting
‘estmates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conciuce on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of sccounting and,
S2sed on the audit evidence obtained, whether 2 material uncertainty exists related to events or
£ondtons that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abillity to continue as a going concern, If we
conciete that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditar's repart to the
rEs=d dsclosures i the financial statements or, f such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opmion. Ouwr conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s i
Fosesver, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concen.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disdomres, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
mEnner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
& timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intermnal
control that we identify during our audit.
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- 1.
e =0 provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

= requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
= _jhatmav reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

v b p Ll

= ' e matters communicated with thase charged with governance, we determine those matters that
: ' mest significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
oy 2udit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation preciudes

mmmorm,mmﬁfmdmm.MMnematawﬂm
--mmminmmmummmmwdw@mmu

=

N be expected to outweigh the public Interest benefits of such communication.

L b b

t on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
wauired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), lssued by the Central

et of Incia in terms of sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, vee give In
___':i'astatumntmmwttersspedﬁedhmnrupm3a|1d4nrmeorda.tumea¢ent

sires by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
<ought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

o were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

¢ opEnio proper books of account s required by law have been kept by the Company so fer as
: $om our examination of those books.

Seerce Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
‘e & agreement with the books of account.

@ opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
gon 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

l

gy concern matter described In “Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concem” paragraph
2 i our apinion, may have an effect on the functioning of the Company as a going concern.
e

g Bacis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken
By . Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from
= ___'a&ectu'hm'ﬁﬁfﬁe:uanlm(l}nfmem

My L ey Ry ey By My e 1~

pect to the adequacy of the internal finandial controls over financial reparting of the Company
ating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report In “Annexure B".

= i the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
me= (it and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

e explanations given to us:

-

-
I--L
g |
—
o
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The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Note 21 to the financial statements.

ﬂm'parrrﬂﬂmthwemyiuﬁg -term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
erial foresegable losses.

Ther 'mm.umumﬁwmm'waerequiredtubetcmsfwmdtomelnvﬁturEmﬁﬁmandetxﬁnn
H-e.-c:un'qaany.
Mnmagmmthasmwmmdﬂuhmmmmmdrkmﬁedgeandhﬂﬂ other than as
hmm&mamm no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
i wmﬂapremhmuranyct!wsumurkhdnfmnds}bymemanytnnrhawumw
qr my{m}, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
gsons or enlities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate
‘“‘ or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

t has represented, that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as disciosed
3 ﬂ:mmis mmmmmwmemmyﬁmmym{s}mmﬁtﬁm}.
" entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
ﬁnmpamsmﬁ.whemer directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
i mwhamowﬂbvmmbdmﬁufﬂmmePammmmﬂamﬁmrieﬂm
 guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

: 2udit procedures that has considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
- our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (2) and (b)

al mis-statement,

' y=ar no dividend declared or paid by the company.
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Diksha Greens Limited referred to in
paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements in our Report of even date

[N (i {a) A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
? details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) There is no intangible asset in the Company as at the balance sheet date, hence
reporting under clause (i){(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment assets were not physically verified during the year by the
Management, as the lender (Punjab & Sind Bank) has taken over the possession of the
immovable assets after recall of the loan.

Accordingly, we are unable to give us view on any material discrepancies, If any.

(c) According to the Information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us
and based on the examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed | conveyance deed
provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of
fraehoid tand, are held In the name of the Company as al Ihe balance sheet date, which are
fiow in possession of the lender and updated status of titles are not known 1o us.

(@)  The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year,
hence reporting under clause (i}(d) of the Crder is not applicable:

The Company does nol have any Right of Use assets or intangible assels or bath as al the
balance sheet date.

{8}  According to the information and explanations given lo us, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
‘Banami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1888 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

Thers |s no inventories in the books of accounts of the Company, as during the financial year
a major fire broke out at the premises of the company's factory on December 2, 2018, and
due to fire tha company has suffered loss of stock Rs. 146209634 against which the Company
raised the claim with the Insurance Company. As the status of Ihe final claim assessmentis
S0l awaiting, managament has mada full provision against such losses during the current
financial year,
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(b} According fo the information and explanations given to us, Punjab and Sind Bank (lender) had
; working capital limits in excass of five crore rupees to the Company. However, lender
nas recalied the amount i given to the Company on 3rd June, 2019 and subsequently on 27th
August, 2019 take the possession of immavable properties of the Company by issuing the
notice for immovable property under Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial

pOssession
Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest (second) Act, 2002. After recall of the loan by the
lender. the Company has nol filed any guarterly relums of statements to the lender, hence

reporiing under clause (i) (b) of the Qrder is nol applicable.

According 1o the Information and explanations given to us, during the year the company has not made
iwestments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
Joans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties,

mence reporting under clausa (iil) of the Order is not applicable.

rdiing 10 the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not, given loans, made
ments, given guarantees, and provide security, accordingly provisions of sections 186 and 186
Companies Act is not applicable.

fing to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not accepted any

during the year.

As oo _'tq'm.murquhasbuanpmsadhymcmnpany law Board and National Company Law

Tabenal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any ofher tribunal against the company for any

waistion of deposil provisions.

¥ e mainienance ufmstmm:hhyhaﬁmmmyhasmtb&mmmwmcmtw
nc ﬂ:ﬁm 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Mecording 1o the information and sxplanations given to s, in respect of statutory dues:

2 The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, Including
ome fax, Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Cess and other matenal stalutory dues

pseatie 1o itto the appropriate authorities.

- Thera wers nio undisputed amounts payable in respect of Providen! Furnd Income-tax, Sales
-a Tax Goods and Service Tax, Cess and ather malerial statutory dues in arrears as al 31

- 'Whammmmmmmmmmadﬁtﬂm bacame payable.

= of dues of Income Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax which have nol been deposited as
B 2022 on account of dispules are given below:

i e Status | Nature  of | Amount {Rs.) | Period to which the | Forum  where the
Dues [Net of Ceposit) | amount relates dispute is pending
Incomea Tax 21,06,244/- | AY.2011-12 C LT (Appeal)

Income Tax 30.61,008/- | AY. 2012-13 C.I.T.(Appeal)
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{viii) According to the information and expianations given 1o us, not any transactions which are not recorded in
the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), hence reporting under clause (vill) of the Order is not applicable

(i) {a) The Company had defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings lo the Punjab & Sind bank.
The details of cutstanding amounts as on 31st March 2022 {inclusive of estimated interest for the period up to
31si March 2022) as per books of account, are as given below:

Nature of | Mame | Amount | Whether | No. af Remarks, if any
borrowing, | of not paid | principal | days delay

mciuding | lender® | on due | or or unpaid

debt date interest

sBouriies {(Rs. 'In

Lakh)
Punjab Principal | 01.04.2019 | The lender (Punjab & Sind Bank) has recalled the
& Sind | 3164.28 | and o amount it given 1o the Company on 3rd June, 2018
bank Interest | 31.05.2022 | and subsequently on 27th August, 2019 take the

bath possassion of immovahle properies of the
Company by issuing the  possaession notica for
immovable property under Securiisation and
Reconstrucfion of Financlal Asssls  and
Enforcament of Security Interest (second) Act,
2002,

m‘lg lo the information and explanation given to us, the company is not a declared wilful
2 r by any bank or financial institution or other lendar,

Mezording 1o the information and explanations given to us, no money was raised by way of initial
e o further public offer {including debt instruments) during the year, hence reporting under clausa
¥ hﬂﬂlﬂbﬂ

g to the Information and explanations given fo us nol any fraud by the company or any
hmh&umﬂmﬂmdwmpomudumﬂmam

mmm no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
B, scoordingly no such report under sub-saction (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
y the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
s, 2014 with the Central Government,

2eding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no mechanism
o whistie-blower complainis lo lodge.  As represented lo us by the management, there are
r complaints received by the company during the year,

ny is not a Nidhi Company, hence reporting under clause (ki) of he Order is not
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Al ransactions with the relaled parties are in compliance with section177 and 188 of Companies Act.
2013 and the details have been disclosed In the Financial Statements etc., as required by the

spplicable accounting standards, excepl sale of current investments of Rs. 58,81,200/- fo a related
party by the Company during the financial year.

i our opinion and based on our examination, though the company is required to have an internal
sudit system under section 138 of the Act, it does not have the same aatablished for the year,

According 1o informalion and explanations given 1o us and based on our examination of the records of
= Company, the company has not entered intc any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with its directors and henca the provisions of section 192 of Companies Act are not

_mﬂmnymnutqumdmhamgmﬂmdmdu section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,

4534 As represented 10 us by the management, the group has no CIC,

n " immediately preceding financial year.
There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditars during the year.
O the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and

of financlal liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statemeants, the auditor's

a of the Bnardnrnlmmandmnmgenmntplans.#mwdilur is of the apinion that there is
3 Iumwmmummadmmmammpm-matmmpanyuwnunnfmamﬂs
ims exisling at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year

S the Balance sheet date:

s ding hmumfnnqaﬁnnmdexplanaﬁmngwmhus.pm\ﬂebmufmuﬁm 135 are not
;pmcmpmyulhacmmanylsmtmammthuheuﬂeﬁuufmﬁmbﬂyas
e miac_ﬂw135.hammm%r@mtm}ﬂm%rhmwmue.

8 pesocitos

, company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 1915.17 Lacs in the financial year and Rs. 2259.39 Lacs.
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Annaxure to the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Diksha Greens Limited referred to In
paragraph 2 (g) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements in our Report of even date.

— Repaort on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Comparies
: Acl, 2013 ("the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls cver financial reporting of Diksha Greens Limited as of March
31,2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Tha Company s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Intemnal financial controls based
en “Ihe inlemal control over financial reporting criteria estabiished by Ihe Company considening the essential
components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over
Hﬂml Reporting issued by the Instifule of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibllities include
' #ﬁiﬂﬂ implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating
= “for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, Including adherence to company's
' the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
-- enass of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
&d under the Companias Act, 2013

rs' Responsibility

sibility Is 1o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
quraw:lit. We conducted our audil in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of internal
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, to the
picsble o an audil of Intemal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Charered
g of India, Those Slandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with éthical
= and plan and perform the audil to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal
mirols over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operatad
] ﬂnﬁmﬁl respects.
s performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
i » over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial
m reporting Included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
.-I_mhﬂ Ihe risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evalualing the design
f s of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
Ml'l'lﬂﬂl. mncuding the assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of tha fimancial

B Que
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We believe that the audit evidenca we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controis system over financial reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting

A company’s Internal financial control over financial reporting is & process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial stalements for
external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A, company's inlernal financial
control over financial reporting includes those pelicies and procedures that (1) pertain 1o the maintenance of
records that, In reasenable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the fransactions and dispositions of the gesels
of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary fo permit
praparation of financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expendilures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company. and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
fimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assels thal could have &
material effact on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of interal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
- possibliity of collusion or improper management overmde of controls, matenal misstaternsnts due to emor or
fraud may occur and nol be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
Enandial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial
‘seporting may become inadequale because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
“#e policies or procedures may deteriorate.

L w, the Company has. in all malerial respects, an adequata inlernal financial controls system over
o e i raporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting wera operating effectively as at
' 31, 2022, based on “the intemal conirol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
peienng the essential components of intemal control staled in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal
pencial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

R Ties 003 5 e £ TR
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DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
twhile Ih ate ired
11. 8 2ND FLOOR, SU 7
K PHONE:- B 7.
E-mail;- dikshagreens@yahoo.com
i | 199
“H 2022
(Al in Rs.)
Particulars Nake Asat
No. N3L2022 37317202
AND LIABILITIES
ehalders’ funds
{#) Share capital 2 98,672.900 98 672,500
(8} Reserves and surplus 3 (325.978.173) {133,689,702)
(227385.273) {35,016,802)
1 liahiliries
l_a-} Short-term borrowings 4 245,045,170 244,667,698
-ﬂi‘l’nﬂe payables 5
Vol optstanding dues of micro emerprises and small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 11,604,502 10,981,081
small enterprises
i) Other currem liabilities a 83812912 64,976,511
140,462,583 320,625,290
TOTAL (Al+AD) 113,157,311 KA. 608,458
'] ﬂ?hn.l"m;mﬂy & Baisiinnt wiel Totangihle Asets 7
(1) Plant, Property & Equipment 101,959,262 102,730,490
arrenl assels
@) Current Invesiment B - 9,031,680
Tmicrmhabl £s 0 . -
£) Cash and cash equivalents 0 5988978 541,137
Bm-wm loans and advances L 5,129.586 15,928,660
) Onheer current asseis 12 79.435 157,376,520
11,198.04% 182,877,998
TOTAL (B1+B2) 113,157.311 285,608 488
cunii e Palicies |
\. g fiotes 1t 30 are an integral part of the Financial Stalements
Ep-l Fflﬂlﬂ d‘-“ 1
PULU oAd -L’" Sed J For aud oat behalf of Bosrd
A63533
For DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
Far DINSHA GREENS LIMITED i W,
Somita f'rfq'dﬂ_ Sunita Pirogiwal R&!eﬁh K Pirogiwal
Direcior Direciar]
Director

DireCion
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1 Y
(Amt in Ry.)
Particulars Note No.| For the year For the year
enided ended
312022 33112021
A |REVENUE
| |Revenws from operations - :
2 |Ogher income 13 24 866 432 809
3 |Total lncome (141} 24866 452.80%
B |EXPENSES
Lost of material consumed - -
Purchase of stock-in-trade - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods and Stock-in-Trade - -
Emploves henefil expenses 14 |, 874000 2,256,000
Finanece Costs 15 27.920,124 27.0920,124
Dépreciation and amortisation expense [ 771.228 QIR
_ (Jher cxpensés 17 161,663,860 191,788,579
4 | [otal expenses 192,329,212 221,873,511
ofit / {Loss) befure exceptional items and tax [ 3-4) {192, 304.340) {222,422.702)
Ltem - 4,137,300
Profit / (Loss) before tax (5-6) (162.304.346)]  (226,560.002)
1 m
Curreni Tax 2 .
Mml Tax (Asseryliability - 304,825
x 0F earlier years (15,874) -
ax Expenses (15,874) 30%.815
) after tax {7-8) (192,288,472} (226.869.817)
. share (ol Rs. 10V- each): 18
{19.49) {299
{19.49) {2299}

- =5 | fo 30 are un integral part of the Financial Siatements

n date

For DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
tamte Froogwel

Director

? LA Losuel

ALDEED

Sumita Pm‘ru wal’

Director R‘ “h’ \
'\ Ciractor

Faor and on behalf of Board

R,nir,sl'l. kun’n Hr::mwal

Thr:rlur




- _ ., - 883331
E-munil:- dikshugreeusivahos.com
CIN: 120100W B2H0SPLE 099199
i W S N
{Ame. in Hx. )|
For the Yenr | Fur the Year
PARTICULARS Enged Ended
it 33173021
A, Cash flow fram aperating activities :
Profit/ ( Loss} before tax - (92,304, 3400 |  (226,560,M13)
Adjustments far
| Depreciation & Amortisanon TI1. 228 930,809
Frmnge Costs 270 124 27000,124
Laogs| Profith on Sele [ Valusatinn of currént Investment ER. 963 3,684 421
AddivionAReversal ) of provision for Bad & Doubtiul Debis - B 657 188
|Addition | Reversal) of provision for Bad £ Doubtful Advances 154653 863 10 G0, 00D
Intorest recoived [ 24, B ) -
Ciperating Profit belore working capital changes (SLE95,031) A TRT.091)
Adjustments Tor -
{increassy Decregse n Invemones .
|1 lnerease ¥ Decremse m Trade Recevibles - 111,224
[{inorease ¥ Dectease in Loans and (ther Advances 13482.985]  (3.762.5731
{lncrepse | Dectense) m Trade Payables, Oiber Crirent Linbilities and Provisions 9459 822 28005178
{Cash generated from vperalions 24047775 20,586,338
Ineqme Tax q',_lnidl I refunds [24.864)] H
cash from operating neiivities (A) 14422911 10.586.338
B. (Cash flaw from investing activities :
m o Curreni Tvestment 119 625) =
sell of C wrrent Investmant $13534] 6, 408 519
Purchase of FPE - (47,001 )
Sl ol PPE .
i oo/ { Investment in Fized Deposit - -
t oat TRceime 14, %66 .
et Cash (used bn) | Irom inyesting artivities (B) 8,967,581 .361 42K
flow from (inancing activitics ;
da fremm Jusaiie ol Fguity Shares - -
e/ { Detreanc) in Short Term & Long Term Borrowing 377473 B
o Conts pail [27930,124)] (27,920,124
_______ i nancing sctivities | C ) (27.542.652)] (27920124
{ Idecrease) in cash and cash eguivalents (A+B+L) 5447841 (971.950)
v bents (Olpening Hidance ) 541,137 1,513,090
rubvalents{Closing Halance) 5,958,978 541,037
pes of £ ash & Cash Equivaleni
1T I 465733
1032717 75404
5881300 .
150 losing Balance) 5,945,978 541137

Ke3SE5

For DIKSHA GREENS LIMITELD
sona roguol

Cirector

: . s beem prepared under Indirect method as per Accounting Standard -3 “Cash Flaw Statements”

mw‘ﬂ me ol

-

KSHA GREENS LIMITED

wh ﬂv

o

Director
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DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
(Erstwhile Dnksha Timber Private Limited)
TLSAMABHLU CHATTERIEE STREET, 2 NI FLOOR, SULT NO, 07
ROLKATA-TOM007, FINONE:- 033-2219-511%, 2257-3530
E-mail:- dikshagreens o yahon. com
CIN: L20100W R0 PLOC099199
Motes forming pact of the financial datements
Mode Mo, 2 ¢ Share Capiinl
.1: Share Capital
Particulars AsatI1.03.2022 | Asat 31032022 | Anar 30032021 | Avar31.03.2602)
Mo il Shares Ammunt in Ks, Mool Shares Amount in Hs
[n)  Awstharised
Crdimary Equuty Shares of Rs. 10/-cach® 11000000 T 0000, 000 11000000 T HEL A DR
(hi i, 8 i & Paid 1!
Ordimaey Equity Shares of Ka. [0 sach?® SR6T 290 GEAT2. 900 G.807.290 8,672 900
Total 9.567.290 98,672,900 BR467.2%0 9R.672.900
1.1 Reconvialiation of number of Drdinsry shares nutstanding
Particulars As mt ILN32022 | Asat 31.03.2022 | Asat 31052021 | Asat31.035.2021
Mo of Shares Amount in Bs. No of Shares Amount in Rs.
Shares Dutstanding st the beginming of the
perind 9,007,290 986,272,900 %467 260 986,272,900
Al Shares wsued during the yeu - : - :
Duistanding at the end of (he vear 9,867 .2M) 96.272.900 9867290 956,272,900
13 Termo / rights attached to equity shaves 45 Restated :
~The company has only one glass of equity shares having o par value of Be 10 pes share, Each holder of
equity shares is entifled (o one vorg pir share.
=The final dividend declared. if any, s subject o the approval of the members i the Annual Gencral Mecting
oI thie evestt of Nguidasion of e Company, the hobdeos of equiry shares will be entitfed 10 receive any of the temaining nssets
of the Compeny o propertion to the mumber of equity shinees hebd by the shareholders, afier distmbution of afl preferentia
AmModUnis
22 Sharchalders bokfing more than 5% of the Ordinery Shares in ihe Compuay
Particulars As af ILDII0ZT | Awat J103.2022 | Asan 301032021 | Axar 31032021
[ Mool Shares ki Mo of Shares i
PRagesh Kot Priogrwal FIT2038 2% 1172034 2
REh Suikl Vimcom P Lad 2602054 27% 2653954 7%
gk retumm mirketing Lad 515658 5% 515658 s
Tecpak Nopany QEAN00 Jire
Sczma fam - - LY The
‘!‘.Iﬂl'l 544000 51%
Hm Positians of Promoters
I Asoar 31032022
nin %a Change during
Mo Name Mo al Shaves | "o of Toal Shares tie vear
1 R Lsmnor Pl 1172039 12% 0%
2 WS Vimcom Pyt Lid 1692958 7% 0%
3 Heghecurs earienng Ll 515658 54y ith
4 Sams=a Tmeerval 441630 45 i
$ Bl Lames Pirpgiwal And Sons HUF 61004 4% 0%
b T Pmgral 110000 1 (%
T DM Pogpresl 110000 1% 0%
| As at 3LU3.TRIE
————— % Change during
?Eh Nooof Shares | % ol Toal Shares the vear
1 Ruged Koz Firogival 1172039 12%
1 RSy Vimcom Pvilud 25929354 27TH
3 Hagh e mhetng |1l 15658 aug
4 S P! 441639 4%
5 Rmed Nemw Fropeul And Sow HUF 1000 "
& Tamwi Pesgwsl 1100000 1%
| 7 ot repus wowe i
fOf LR
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PIRSHA GREENS LIMITED
(Erstwhile IHkshn Timber Private Limited)
11 SAMBHU CHATTERIEE STREET, 2 MD FLOUR, SUIT NO. 07
KOLKATA-TO0N07, FHONE:- 03322198219, 2257-3530
E-mmil:- dikshagreensiyahooncom
CINGLZ0100W B2O04PLC099199

Notes Torming part af the financizl statements

Node No, 3 :

Heserves & Surplus

Asal
frariesin 331202 33172021
& urilies m
Halance as ai the begnn ing of the yesr EE BOD.000 S8, B00.000
Ralance as at the ead of the vear 00, 000 R RO,
2 : Capitaf Heserve
Aalance a5 at the bepinning of the vear 29055 5232 29,055, 522
Add: Additom during the vear . .
Balance as st the end of the vear IV V55522 29 055,511
3 & i 4 {11} nfit an
Halance i at the begmnmg of e veir (*51.545.224) (23,675,397
Al Profit for the vy {192 IR8.472) |226 869 827
Ralance os at the ead of the vear (443.833.696) (251.545,224)
Total { 3.1+ 32433 ) (325.978.173) (133.689,702)
Note Mo d @ Short Term Borrowings
A& at
EREHEnt 3012022 3A1720
Secared
From Banks (Loan Repavable on Demand)
=L Ale 30,753,157 89755157
-Term Loan 172,914,541 172,914,541
Unseeured
«Loans and advances from relaied panies AT -
Oithers 12 (W00 (0 12 (M0 (000
Tolal 145 042,170 244667 698

Note:

Cush Credit /) Term Loun:
Pritnary: Pari-Pissu Charge [at charge over the iypothecation of stocks and book debrs both present and fisture
[Callateal’ Pari-Passu Charge 2nd charge over Property, Flant and Equipment ol the Company histh puesent and Futore

| The lender {Punjab & Sind Bank) has recalled the amount it given (o the Company on 3ed June, 2019 and subsequently on 27th Augusi, 2019 take the
|passession of immovahla proparties of the Company by issamg the possession notice for immovahbe propemy ander Securnisation and R econstruction of]
Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest [ seeond) Act, 2002

Note No. 5 :

Trade Payables

Sunim Troquel

As at
|Parmiculars £ TTTN5) TG
51 Froam Micro, Small & Medium
Chihwer than dispaed dues - -
Daspurcd Pues - =
52 Others
Qibeer than dispuied dues
“or = Mdan 5 :
Less thnn | year T43.9210) AT
More than/Equal ta 1 vear To Less (han 2 yous - 32,933
More than/Equal 1a 2 year To Leag than 3 vears - 10,555,472
Muose than' 3 yoars 10860, 582 -
11,604, 502 10L981,081
Ersputed Do
Lees than 1 yaur - .
Mie than/Egual 10| year To Less than 2 vears - =
More than'Equel 1o 2 year Te Leis thon 3 vems = -
g :| Ars B
IR Toral (5.2) . -
Total (8.1 + 827 11,604,502 10,081,081
of THESHA GREFENS RAETT 1
For DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED For DIRSHA GREENS L R‘w Yoo



DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
iErstwhile Diksha Timber Privafe Limited)

11, SAMBIILU CHATTERIEE STREET. 2 ND FLODR, SUIT NO. 27
KOLKATA-TH00007, PRONE:- (33-2219-321%, 1257-3530
E-mail:- dikshuwgreensd yahop com
CIN: LI0100W BI04 PLCEe19Y

Notrs forming part of the financial statements

Soic e & : Other Carrent Linbilities

_ Asal
Particutars 3212022 341201
{ither Payvahlis
&) Advances from Custinmers 1971800 £,971 860
Lias Prowision For Bad & Doubiiul Advances #5971 BaD -
- #4971 860
hi Interest Accrned ad Diue £3, 760,371 55,830 248
) Sugpry Dues Payible
Tax Deductzd il Sonree 52540 14 403
Total (s+btc) 43812912 64970511

e inaninl Asters md Enflrcement of Secutity

e tender (Punjob & Sind Bank) has recalled the amount it given 12 the Company on 3rd June,
ion of tmmaovable properties of the Compay by suing the possession potice for immovuble propert

Interest (seomd) Act, 2002

|

2019 and subsequemly v 27ih Aungust, 204% take the
v under Securitratin anil Reconstruction of

%o N, 8 2 Currenl lnvestmenl

Particulars

Asat

TR

4312021

Quoted fwvestnient
Investment wn 202800 nos.of B
Liss - Prowiston for diminision ¥

sity Shares of Diccan Health Care Lad
i value uf shares

Totnl

18,076,254
044574

1,031,481

Mate Ko, 9 : Trode receivabies

Particulars

As ol

33171012

23112021

8.5
L2

5| @) Undisputed Trade receivables (Considered pood)
9.2 b) Lpd

a5 ¢ Disputed Tride Receivables (Considerad Good)
0.4 d) Disputed Trade Receivables (Consdored doubtiul)

Trade Receivables nutstanding from the dale they are duc for payment
Trade re =8 | (ol s fal
Ligss than & Moniths

More thsn/Egual to 6 Months To Less than | years
NMore than/Egqual o 1 veur To Less than 2 years
sore thand/Fqual to 2 vear T Less fhun 3 years
More than 3 Years

| gss than & Monihs

sare than/Equal tu 6 Mouths To Less than 1 yeurs
More thanTEqual ta T yeor To Less than 2 vears
Mote than/Equal 10 2 year Te Less than 3 years
More (han 3 Yeuws

479494 520

12,662,968

SI,M‘.-‘J?:.E{

{iroas Trade Receivables
Less  Provision for doubeful Trade Receivibley

Total (9]} + 92+ 93 +94)

B0,65T ARE
B0,657 468

#0657 488

Net Trade Recelvables Toral (9.5.-9.6)

B0.65T 4BE

Chassificatinn of Trade Reccivables

Unserared, considered good
Drouberfinl
Gross Trule Receivahles

Hi.657 488

A0 657,488

BO.GSTASR

B0 ST AKS

Fir DIKSHA

funifa
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DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
{Erstwhile Dikshy Timber Private Limbed)
1L SAMBHU CITATTERIEE STREET, 2 KD FLOOR, SETT NO. 07
KOLKATA-TOODENT, PHONE:- 033-2219-8219, IIST-35H
E-muil- dikshapreensiyishoo.com
CEN: L20100W R2004PLC099199

Notes Torming part of the financinl statemenls

vate N (8 - Cash and cavh eguivalents

seaite Pirogiwed

e

P&.Liﬂ-"‘"* ,!,.N!u‘
A62 53

As al
373172021 3312021
i Cash an hand (as vertifisd by the Mamugement ) 1 465,733
L& Ealance with banks
in Criment Account 101777 75404
in3 Chegues in Hand 588 200 -
Total (101 + 102+10.3) S.98R.9TH 541,137
%o 11 : Short-term loans and advances
As al
3312022 3312021
1! B4 Wi
Ungepured. considered good
':.I i o h
Advance Tax paid carlwr years 5262262 9354411
TS Recmvables earlier years 134,626 330,136
5308 KER 9 624 537
Less: Provisions for Income Tax (Refer Note No. - 10.0) 1,298 083 4.535,711
Tuotal (4] 4,100, Bl 4088, B0
k3 IT Refimd Rezervable §.0Z8, 7RO -
(e GST Inpul Balance 760,177 599,576
Less: Provision for Untilised GST Inpul 5,760,177 -
Toml {wkbtec) 5.129.58R 10,988 422
112 Dilers Advance
Unsecured. considersd good 116,040,238 114,540,258
Less : Provision for Doubtfol Advances 116,040,238 L0 i, D00
. 4940238
: Towi{11.1+11.2)] £129.580 15.928.660
Note Mo, 12 ¢ Other Current Assels
‘ As ul
R —e IR0 TR
Advances for Material, Sopphics & Services LU.975.85] 11,070,433
Ovitwer Receivahles from Others 144,208,634 146208 634
Less : Provision for Dioubtfal Advences & her Recavibles 157,185 487
- | 57,280,087
Interest Acorued - | 6,949
Security deposis 79485 79465
79,485 157,376,520
% Forr BIKSHA GREENS {]- {ITED
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DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
(Erstwhile Diksha Timber Private Limited)

CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 NI FLOOR. SUIT ™M 07

KOLKATA-7000007, PHONE:- 033-1219-4219. 2187-3530

E-mailz- dikshapreens s yahon.com
CIN: L20700W RZM4PLCOS9198

Nates forming part of the financial siatements

 Na. 13 - (bt fnpume

For the Year Ended | For the Year Fanded
I 3a1anil 3312021
[nber=st Incomie 24,860 -
Reversal of Povigwn for dimunation o vilue of shares - 452 804
Tatal 24806 452,809
Mo 14 : Employee Benefit Expeases
e I ¥ar the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
ANl 32021
Salarics & Wapes 1,974 000 2,236,000
Tatal 1,474,000 2,234,000
otz N0 152 Finance Costs
alars Fur the Year Ended | For the Year Ented
31011 32011
Imterest Expense
-To Bank 27.924, 124 27,520,124
Finunce Charges E -
Toaal 7910124 27.5920,124
Note Mo, 16 : Depreciation
el Fir the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
1312032 EYEIFE =
Depreciation 771 238 G304
Tutal 171218 930809

Dirasia

= i L

'Pm}.lcwﬂ Yassanl
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BIRSHA GREENS LIMITED
{Ersiw hile ikt Tunher Privaie Limited)
11, SAMBIU CHATTERIEE STREET, 2 ND FLOOR, SUIT w0, a7
K{H.HA'I'AM‘IW'I. FIONE:- 033-1219-52 19. 225 7-3530
E-mail:- dikshagreensi yahoo.com
CIN: L20 lﬂll“'!llﬂ-‘ll"l..l.‘ll!! 190
Nates forming parl of the financial siniemenis
Nute N, 17 Other Fapensts =)
particulars For the Year Ended | For the ¥ ear Ended
3312022 Jaiaezl |
power & Fuel : = 11876 13381
Reni-Orftice 535,892 33492
Ipsuranee - 14,300
Rates, Taxes, oociudimiz 1Exes o LTS 4,650 11,104
Acomunling {Charges 6750 2250
Bank Chutrges 594
Canveyanoe Fapensss 1. 724 2050
Custodinl Fees 500 26550
Depnat Chirge= 2937 1,216
Filing Fees (03,603 | AL
{ieneral Erpenses 2218 1,714
G5l lax Fes - 193,020
GET lnput falance W laff L HES £9.254
rjerest on Laie Paymeel £3.11] 1064
Logs on Sabe of Curre Invistment B 065 E
" nMembership & Fubscription fees <. 400 R LY
— Motor Cur Expenscs 123755 29,580
Oiffips Maintcnancs Eaperises | b, 1000 3,600
4:’ postage & Courier 5621 1,265
Pranling & Sanonery 20,208 21,626
: profissional & Consullancy Charges 406,746 292,330
3 gunidry Balance Wrten off 6,550 731,111
Telephong & Intemel Fapinses 3,600 43786
3 provison for Bad & Doubtfid Delis - 80,657 488
provigion for Bad & Doabiful Advanoes & Cither Recsivable 154,653,865 O 0000
a Provisian fit Unwhilised G5 T loput £ 168177 -
E}MM
' - For Stmtary Andit §3,500 39,500
a - For Tax Audit = 10,000
Tutal 161663 860 191,768,579 |
? [Note Wo. 18 ; Earniigs per share
', particulars Caleulation Far the Year Ended | Faribe Year Euded
331201l 3731201
L a4l Basre  (Profit piler Tx attpiutahle 0 gty Sharchol ders {101 IR8.472) (226,860, X7
’ Eapming pet | Wel ed A Ve womber of Eguity Lhares puisianding m‘?.:‘:’;l‘i 9547290
! S are of Rs_L0i- cach fully paic vp (15393 Al |
e Iy Equuty Shareholders —1. 102288.472) [226.569.827)
ape Mumber af - ity Shares pusian 4 EaT.290 9 §67.299
Per share ol RS (V- cuch folly pail up {1949} {21 qil




.ﬂ.. w.w m\.. ...WQ JORRUKT

o 24 ;
E .rl.”_g_ s 1l ﬁn.wa.., g

JVHSHIO

Aurdwoy oy o) uaaE oeop oy o e sype Aoeduoy g j9 odend apgrasurmm agy Jo sowsaEsad gy ab uscpr svy (g pug = qelungjapua
“Huypyme sy uo papiaoad fpaim ueaq sou sy uonrpadap AEurpiosoy aleinlg PO Jo 1s0a asvyund [epey Mp W01y ST 00 §) Buppring jo anpea, - Joy

06FTELTOT ToHNITEL = R R EL0IRTTL TLE‘ AN L1 4 LR LLEBaR'S1L HED L SO ALY
DEFDELTOL UL BG4 TNT (S0TEG'EL - LA ZEROIEEL LEE" I ST - - LIE IER 'S L1 [THLL
0L ' 2L = - wI'E [T irara DOYTE pusmdmbey wouggcy
6 HtH R AEL GRS 525 RSl LA - - RAB'HT'T IV MORy
b1 €1 7k HEELE Fh'STA RISTHE v ] LEV S : - LEF TR Asatmyarpy 2 yuvg
3 o 'Ll ShE BT REG0E Pt DO £ ~ £ DONY 2F aEop
LG L B LINTEE . Lo A CHFTE LA - = IGiE oy (e
Farsl P L AN - Pl o ENOF Liirge - - LH'EE ALDD
L9G e L b | = = 0 | (11| = E et aapung ragndwnsy
ELR'L Bib'L EIRCT] = = aF1eE BLLZEL - E RlLZ6L rmndwos
YA A RN 815 : #9010 =4 ¥ DIETE = = OETE SHIDEIPEOT) 1Y
0y Ik (26" TS - OFFF ey | nET et = F [l dnp g a0
PSR OOF955°] A8 606 - H_. “BiT i fard 1 S Lig'ome's . = Lig aea’e oy A
Lk PO 24 166 W0 L6 - - L6 M0 LA . F L TN 26 RIS PO
QI TeM O TS . - = - DY TS . = a1 iy
bl i ey G L AT
[Fi}]
1Z0T "WMTIN LTE | ZZ02 W ISTE | Zz0f e 1Y | ponpagfesodsiy | pouag 10z TadY 1 | zzog yasely IsTE |uopanpag o oz v 1
o ik BNV AV
sy Wy P ey 04 juaursnipy o g v Y LT fesodsyy "y
HITE L3N NOLIVZILEOWYANOLLVIDT A M0 1H SR0HD
TCORER IE e Y
mimusl by poe ey ‘Assdos)
LWON




1% Accomniing for Taxes on Ingome

As per para |5 of AS 22 'Accounting for Takes on Income defared tax wrsets should be recognised nod carried forward only @0 the extent
that there is & reasonable cerammy that sufficient futiure taxablc incame @ ill he available apainat which such deferred tax assels can be
pealized ;

And s per para 1 T of AS 22 "Avconnting for Taxes on [iemie in case unabsorhed deprecimuon or carry forwird of Jossey undet 1 lanws
deferred tax mssels should be recognised only 10 the cxlent that there 1 viriunl certomty supporied by convineiug evidence fhar sufficient
futine xable moome will be available agninst which such difierred tax assets cun be realised

Aceordinghy due to vimial & ressonable umceranity of sutfeent fittiure taxable mcome, DT A 15 not recanised in current fynancinl year and
opéning halance f any tranfered w0 Profit & Loss Account.

30 Thee company hws comveried from o Privide himited company (o 8 Public fmued compaey. vide fresh Certificate of Incorporution givet by
V' ihe Ministry of Corporute Affairs on 06.02:2018

21 _l‘nni-g-nt lahifitics and Commitments

Particulars 3312021 3312021
A Contingeni Linbilities
L lwms againgd the company nat seknowhodped as Debts
Plygome Tax * 6066 168 6066 368
2} Gernds a_t_Ecr'-u;p Tax TA4LG1E -

A lwims net of f refunds and welf assessment Tex
3} The company had recoived an Chetnand Order datad 28M22016 for AY 2011-12 unvder seetion 1477143(3) of the Income Tax: Aci, 1861,
of Ra. 54,73,2200, apainst which as-on 20042016, an uppeal has been filed by asgesvee befare CIT{A) The company has already paid Fs

31,06.244/- ngainst the demmmnd order The maiter s still pending betore 1he concerned authomies

b2 The company had received an Demand Urder, dated 03022015 for AY 2012213, under Sechion 14503 ) of the lncome Tax: Awd, 1961, of
57,30 490/-, agamst which i oo PAO32015, an Appeal has heen Tled before the CIT (A which 5 dsmissed by CTT (A) by leter date

L0017 Asssssee hay fied an appeal ta Appeliate Tribunal as on 1201 T against the ooden of CTT{A) and same is dismissed by

Appeliate Tribungl, Currently the Asscasee hias filed on appeal to [TA daed agamst the same prdler. The company has alrsady paid Bs

351 0%~ aginst the demand order. The maner is shill pending before the converned authoriies,

I Commitments

iV FAL0LE 37312021
(Cametal Commaments : 2
37 Disclesurr wmler Atcaunting Standard 15:

Prssons refaed i The Pavment of Oramuity Act, 1972 m ool wpplicakle 1o the companyy
31 Slicrs, Sseall 4 Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2005

As pes the explanation given by the manigemens. the gompamy owes o dues 1 My contpany/entity that are reguired o be frrmshed ws 22
uf the Sicro Small snd Madom Eawrpnse Thie has boen relied upon by the gulitors

24 Segment Reportne
The company (PETaTEs m smgle reportable business sepment of wradimg of wooden logs & mianufscturing of swwn timber & vinmer fimbet

The Metwarik of the Compeny s flly eroded und the current Habilities & vceeded the current assets of the Company, These events and
35 conditions slong with mote 4 and 26, (nchicate thaf @ muerial oncertamiy exists that may cast significant doubs on the Campany s ability W
CopltmE 32§ JOMEE SuResm

A major fire broke dut 8t the premeses of te compuny's factory on December 9, 2018, due o fire the company has suffered loss of stock of
35 Rs HL61,09,604% sgems which ihe & ompany mised the claim with the Insunance Commpany. As the status of the final claim assessmant &
snill awmimng. management b made fadl provision sgainst sueh losses during the curent financml year
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i Liwot et s

Fasesh Kumar Pirogreal
- Sprita Pirogival
JHiswanath Singha

1% RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

() Key Manugement Personnel:

Wholz-time director
Whinle-tirme director
Lol Fnancial Officer

-Rmakant Tapaiia Company Secreiary
-Fallavi Jaishwal Company Secnriary
T Mume of the Cum pany/
SN Relat
e LL M adividual s
| |Fayesh Kumar Piroghwal Whaode-time direwtar
t {Sumiu Pangranl Whidle-tite direclor
i |Riswanath Singhu Chied Finnmcial CHEcer
4  [Rrmukard lapasia® Company Secretary
5 |Pallevi Jaishwal*™® Capmany SECretsry
Helpme af wlsile time
B [hushal Pugiwal ]liin::k'-r

Juiit Hetated Furey Tramsartions ;
¥ e the Fimancial yeur coded 300122

* Ramakam Tapana Resigned from the post Sestary on 07083071
* Pallavi Jalshwil sppoinind in the post Secrsary oo 01-03-2022

SN MName of the party [ wature of Relaiwn Sature ol Tramsnetinn n:::xﬁ l:l:;t:h Credin Dt ::E::':b.:: |
Ax om0 =04-21 Agop N1-3-3012
1 [Rujesh Kamur fogpwal Whobe-1me dmecios Salary - 150000 5[4 (KD (330,000
31 |Sunria Progawil Whde-time direcior Holary - - 15() (00 A1), | 250000
3 R Pirogiwal Whisle-tirue director Advanes Tiken = 1,150 22140 (20,299}
i o Plrogwal Whole-time direciir | Advance Taken N AR (187,173}
[ i b Sinwha Chned Fiancial Difioer | Sabury (RN 20,000 -
[ Tiparin® C ormpuvy Secretry Saluy F, 0000 0 () =
: § Jajubraul™* Company Secretary Salary HR 080 18,000
L] P Fuogwil Erirscton’s Relative Sale of Corrent lnvestments = | 5BEL200] S3R| 100

= Wi Tupnirin Fasiined from the past Scoretary on 07.08-1071
Bty byasdivenl uppoinited bn the post Secrelary on 91-03-2022
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MS. DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 315t MARCH, 2022

Nate No. | SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1. CORPORATE INFORMATEON:

DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED was incorporated on July 21, 2004 as a Private Limited company under the
Companies Act, 1956, at Registrar of Companies, Kolkata. The Company was later on converted info a Public
Company w.e.f. February 06, 2018. Thereafter Company get it listed on BSE SMT Matform on 04" December.
2018. The Company is engaged in trading of wooden logs & manufacturing of sawn timber & veneer limber.

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements of Diksha Greens Limited {the Company) have been prepared and presented under
the historical cost comvention and nm the accrial basis in accordance with Genetally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India. GAAP comprises Accounting Standards notificd by the Central Government of
India urder section 133 of the Companies Agt, 2013, other pronouncements of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and guidelines issued by Securities and
Exchange Board of India

3. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting principles
require management to make estimates end assumptions that affect the reported smount of assets and liabilities
and disclosures relating 1o contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date and the reported amounts of
income and expenses during the year. Actual results may differ from those estimates, Difference between the
actual results and the estimates are recognised in the year in which the results become known/ materialise.

4. Revenue Recognition
Revenue from operations are recognized when there is certainty as to measurability and ultimate
collectshility,

* Sales of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods are recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods are transferred to the buyer and the entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control aver the goods sold.

Sales of Services
Revenue from business process services contracts priced on the basis of time and material or unit of
defivery is recognized as services are rendered or the related obligation 1s performed.

o

Estercst income is acorued on a time proportion hasis, by reference 1o the principal outstanding and the
effecuive: interest rate applicable.

='-.n= from investment properties and subletting of properties is recognised on a straight line
b= owes the term of the relevant leases.

= [ps=mwece snd Cither Cloims
Rewemue in respect of alnims s recopnized when no significant uncertainty exists with regand Lo the
amoam & be readized snd the ultimate collection thereof

5. Employees henefits
»  Shon term Employee Benefits:

Short Tenn Employes Benefits are recognized as an expense on an undiscounted basis m the stnlement
of profit and Iass of the year in which the related service is rendered.

IP‘U-‘-*“"': Las'sue
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Land is carried at cost, All others items of Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, jess accumulated
depreciation. Cosl Comprises non-refundable laxes, duties, freight, borrawing costs and other incidental
expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the respective assets. The same is in compliance with
A5-10 to the extenl applicable.

Depreciation and Ameortisation

The management has evaluated the estimates of useful lives of its fixed asscls a5 pet the reguirements of
Schedule 11 of the Compunies Act, 2012 and depreciation has been provided as per WDV basis in accordance
fherewill.

7. Tmpairment of Assels (AS 28)

The company reviews the carrying amount of cash generating umits / assels af reporting date 0 determine
whether there is any sndication of impairment. If such indication exists the recoverable amount 1 estimated as
the net selling price of value In use, whichever is higher. Impairment loss, if any, is recognized Wheneves
carrying amount exceeds (he recoverable amount.

8. Intangible Assets (AS 28)

Intangible Asscls are recognised at consideration paid for acquisition and other direct costs that can be directly
attributed or allocated on a reasonable and consistent busis, Intangible assets arc stated at cost less accumulated
amount of amortization.

q, [yventories

tnventories are valued at lower of cast or net realizable value. The cost imcludes cost of purchase, duties and
{axes (to the exteni nol recoverable) and nther costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. The cost of the various items of inventorics are computed as under:

« Raw materials and stores and spares are valued a1 cost plus direct xpenses and method of valuation 15
first in first out (FIFOL
s  Work-in-Progress arc valued at raw material cost plus conversion cosis depending upon the stage of

s Finished Goods are valued at raw material cost plus conversion costs, packing cost. and other gverhcads
ncurred 1o bring the goods 10 their present lpcation and condition and method of valuation is first in first
out (FIFO),

40. Foreign Currency Transaction

. Fanctional and Presentation currency
The functional currency of the company is Indian rupee. These financial stalements are presented in
fredian rupee.

« Transaction and balances

The foreizn currency iransactions are recorded, on nitial recognition in the functional currency, by
i 10 the foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate between the functional currency and the
foreign currency ai the date of the transaction.

The forsizn currency monetary stems are transiated using the closing rate at the end of cach reporting
period. items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign CUITERCY shall be
rranshated using the exchange rate at the date of the ransaction. Fxchange differences arsing on the
setilement of monetary items or o rranslating monetary items at ratcs different from those al which they
were translated on initial recagnition durng the period or in previous financial statements shall be
recognised in profitor joss in the period in which they arise.

11. Leases

Leases under which the company assumies substantially all the risks and rewards of awnership are classified
as finance leases. When seguired, such assets are capitalized at fair value or present value of the minimum
jease payments at the mception of the lease. whichever is lower, Lease under which the risks and rewinrds
“ncidental to pwnership are not transferred Lo lessee 1S classified as operating lease. Lease payments under
operating leases are pecognized 4s an EXpeNse o1 A straight line basis in net profit in the statement of profin
and loss over the lease term.

TR o
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12. Borrowing Costs

B

arrowing costs that are directly attributable to- the acguisition, construction or production of a qualifying

asset are capitalized b5 part of the cost of the asset, Other horrowing costs are recognized as an cxpense in
the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other cosls that an entity incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds.

43. Earnings per Share

=

18

Basic earnings per share i computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the periad attd butable 10 equity
charcholders by the weizhied average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted eamings per share is computed by taking into account weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period and (he weighted average number of equity shares which would be issued
on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares imo aquity shares.

Income Taxes

Provision for tax is made for current and deferred taxes. urrent tax is determined s the amount of tax
paysble in respect of taxahle income for the period using the applicable tax rafes under the tax laws,

Deterred tax 1= recognized om timing difference, being the difference between taxable income and
accounting income, that originates in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
perinds. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arismg on account of timing differences, which are capable of
reversal in suhsequent years are recognised vsing 1ax rates and tax laws, which have been enacted of
syhstantively snected. Deferred tax assets other than in respect of carried forward Iosscs of unabsorbed
Jeprevistion aie reconised only to the extent that there is o reasonoble certainty that sufficicat future
tsahte ineome will be wnilable against which euch deferred tax assels will be realized.

Minimunm Altemative Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an assel only when and 1 the extent there is
convincing svidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Inthe year
in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an assct in accordance with the
recommendations contained in puidance Note issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India,
the said asset is created by way of a credit 1o the statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT Credit
Entitlemegnt. The Company reviews the same ot cach balance sheet date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that
Compuny will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingeni Assets

e Provisions involving suhstantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there
is a present obligation as a result of past events und it 15 probable that there will be an outflow of
resuurces. Provisions are nol discounted to its present value and are determined hased on best

- pstimate required to settle the obligation ai the balance sheet date. These are eviewed at each
halance sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the current hast estimates.

w  Adisclosure fora contingent liability is also made when there isa possible obligation or 3 present
phligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is 2
possible obligation or 3 present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of

sesources is emoie, no provision or disclosure is made.
« Contingent Assels are neither recoanized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Cash ﬂmh}lﬂﬂm

The Cash Flow Ststcment preparcd by indirect method set in Accounting Syandard-3 on cash flow
statemnent and prescats the cash flows by Operating, Investing and Finmice activities of the company. Cash
and cash equivalents presented in cash Aow - onsists of cash in hand, cheques in hand, bank balances. The
same i incompliance with AS-3 to the extent applicable.

r].ﬁ-‘




	audit file.pdf
	audit file1.pdf
	audit file2.pdf
	audit file3.pdf
	audit file4.pdf
	audit file5.pdf
	audit file6.pdf
	audit file7.pdf
	audit file8.pdf
	audit file9.pdf
	audit file10.pdf
	audit file11.pdf
	audit file12.pdf
	audit file13.pdf
	audit file14.pdf
	audit file15.pdf
	audit file16.pdf
	audit file17.pdf
	audit file18.pdf
	audit file19.pdf
	audit file20.pdf
	audit file21.pdf
	audit file22.pdf
	audit file23.pdf
	audit file24.pdf
	audit file25.pdf
	audit file26.pdf
	audit file27.pdf
	audit file28.pdf

